Susan Taylor

From: Aaron Walker

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 10:04 AM

To: Kate Corkery

Subject: Re: FOI request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Kate,

Aaron Walker

Australian Siorts Anti-doping Authority Investigator

On 09/06/2016, at 9:51 AM, "Kate Corkery" <Kate.Corkery@asada.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

Could you specifically respond to requests (2) and (3)._

Thanks.
Kate

From: Kate Corkery

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 11:11 AM
To: Darrell Jeffrey

Cc: Aaron Walker

Subject: FOI request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Darrell and Aaron,

Please see below the documents sought from_ from the ABC under a recent FOI
request. It would assist me in undertaking the required searches to understand the scope of any
ASADA investigation into Melbourne Demons Football Club and accordingly, the likely location of
and number of documents that you would anticipate ASADA holds with respect to this matter.

(1) The Melbourne Demons Football Club’s contact with and/or involvement of Mr Stephen
Dank administering and/or sourcing and/or using any substances on any players;

(2) Any communication and/or reports regarding ASADA’s decision not to investigate Mr Dank’s
role and/or presence and/or use of substances at Melbourne Demons FC;

(3) And communication and reports regarding ASADA’s decision not to investigate the
supplements/vitamins/injections regime involving Mr Dank at Melbourne Demons FC;

(4) Any notes and/or emails and/or minutes of meetings and/or memos and/or reports and/or
communication about the ABC’s 7:30 story:
http://www.abc.net.au/7.30/content/2013/s3740340.htm

(5) Any notes and/or emails and/or minutes of meetings and/or memos and/or correspondence
and/or communication between ASADA and Melbourne Demons FC from 1 January 2013 to
1 December 2015 relating to Mr Dank’s presence at the club and any supplements use at
the club;




(6) Any notes and/or emails and/or minutes of meetings and/or memos and/or
correspondence sent to and/or received by ASADA between the AFL regarding Mr Dank’s
presence at the Melbourne Demons FC.

(7) Any and all documents produced by ASADA and/or received by it referring to a supplements
and/or injections and/or vitamins and/or antioxidant use at Melbourne FC involving Mr
Dank.

Could you advise a time that is suitable to you to discuss?

Kind regards
Kate

Kate Corkery
Senior Lawyer
Australian Sports Anti-Doping Authority

E kate.corkery@asada.gov.au
W www.asada.gov.au
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